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7th July 2020

Dear Sir/Madam

PLANNING PROPOSAL — CONSULTATION WITH CHERWELL DISTRICT COUNCIL

Application No.: 20/01556/CNMA
Applicant’s Name: Oxfordshire County Council
Proposal: Non-material amendment to 18/00154/OCC - to allow for the inclusion of a boiler flue and

guard rail (R3.0059/20)

Location: Proposed Secondary School Site SW Bicester, Oxford Road, Bicester

Parish(es): Samantha Shippen

| write to inform you that the above proposal was considered under delegated powers and that Naomi
Woodcock is advised that Cherwell District Council has no overall objections.

If you have any queries, you are advised to contact the Case Officer Sarah Willson, on 01295 227928.

Yours faithfully

David Peckford
Assistant Director — Planning and Development



